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. Rivera, Maribel

From: John Fideli [JFideli@cges.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11:57 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Documeant Number L10000003367
Attachments: image001.gif

Document Number L10000003367 for Championship Golf and Landscape Services, LLC has the WRONG EIN number,
PLEASE change ASAP to the correct EIN number of 27-1668820 :

odn 4.9 Fedeti 11

Vice President
Championship Golf & Landscape Services, LLC
Ft. Myers * Cape Coral * Sarasota * Longboat Key * North Port * Port Charlotte * Tampa

Office (239) 424-8543
Statewide 1-877-304-0974
Cell 238-322-6800

Visit us on the web: www.championshipgelfandlandscape.com

Grccni:ps

Please consider the environmental impact before printing this email. Thank you.

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments)
contains information that may be confidential, may be protected
by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may
constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed
only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not
an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it

from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution,

or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not
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, authorized and may be uniawful.
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